# Dweet



# Milan Sinhalage

"Dynamic Retail Assistant with Experience in Sales, Customer Service, and Inventory Management"

View profile on Dweet

# Languages

English (Fluent)

## **About**

I have experience in customer service roles such as Waiter and Crew Member, handling tasks like greeting customers, complaint resolution, transactions, and stockroom management. I am adaptable and can work in diverse retail environments including boutiques and department stores. Fluent in English.

**BRANDS WORKED WITH** 

Private House Refurbishment

Farab Corporation

China Petroleum Pipeline Engineering Company Limited

Maliban Biscuit Pvt Ltd

China Gezhouba Group company limited

Ceylon Street Restaurant

CAFE AND CHILL

# Experience

#### CONSTRUCTION WORKER

Private House Refurbishment | Jul 2024 - Aug 2024

#### WAITER

Ceylon Street Restaurant | May 2024 - Jun 2024

#### CONSULTANT ENGINEERING GEOLOGIST

Farab Corporation | Nov 2020 - Mar 2021

Project – Uma Oya Multipurpose Development Project

## GEOLOGICAL ENGINEER

China Petroleum Pipeline Engineering Company Limited | Nov 2019 - Oct 2020

Project – Torrington & New Mutwal Project

### ENGINEERING GEOLOGIST

Farab Corporation | Apr 2019 - Nov 2019

Project – Uma Oya Multipurpose Development Project

# WAREHOUSE OPERATIVE

Maliban Biscuit Pvt Ltd | Sep 2013 - Dec 2013

#### ENGINEERING GEOLOGIST

China Gezhouba Group company limited | Mar 2021 - Jan 2024 Project – Moragolla Hydropower Project

#### CREW MEMBER

CAFE AND CHILL | Sep 2013 - Dec 2013

# **Education & Training**

2014 - 2019 University of Peradeniya

BSC APPLIED SCIENCES,,